From: Stephen Crawford <stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au>

Sent: Thursday, 9 September 2021 12:57 PM

To: AMOD <AMOD @fwc.gov.au>

Subject: AM2021/54 - Provisional views - Group 4 awards - AWU position

Dear Award Modernisation Team,

We write in relation to Matter AM2021/54 and specifically the provisional views for Group 4 awards
published by the Casual award terms review Full Bench in a Statement dated 26 August 2021: [2021]
FWCFB 5281.

The AWU confirms it does not oppose the provisional views contained in the Statement in relation to
the following two awards:

e GrainCorp Country Operations Award 2015; and
e Viterra Bulk Handling and Storage of Grains, Pulses and Minerals Award 2015.

Regards,

STEPHEN CRAWFORD

ACTING ASSISTANT NATIONAL SECRETARY

SENIOR NATIONAL LEGAL OFFICER
stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au
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